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Crown 

Solicitor's 

Office 

3 February 2016 

Ms Lisette Rudge 
Manager Compliance and Legal Governance and Risk 
Service NSW 
GPO Box 7057 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

( 
By email:  

Dear Ms Rudge 

Power of Service NSW to charge customers a service fee 

I enclose, as requested, my advice in relation to the above matter. 

Should you have any queries in relation to the matter, or if you require any further 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact Michael Khoury of my Office on 
tel:  in the first instance. If Michael Khoury is not available, please do not 
hesitate to contact Amalia Stanizzo 

Yours faithfully 

() <ry 
�¢, 
for Cr�rr�itor 
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